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BY HAND

April 24,2W

sherrill R. spdz, special Inspector General for Fiduciary Appointmorts
25 Beaver Streel I ltr Floor
New York, New York 10004

RE: CJA's upcoming formal presentation on the active complicity of
the NYS commission on Judicial conduct in political pafionage
in fi duciary appointments

Dear Ms. Spatz

To assist pur review of CJA's enctosed April 18, 2000 letter to Chief Judge Kaye,
whose second paragraph identifies our (March 3ld) telephone conversation together
and which lists you as an indicated recipient, I am also enclosing a copy of CJA's
March 3, 2000 letter to Chief Judge Kaye.

Please advise as to whether you were able to obtain from Mr Colodner the boxload
of evidentiary materials which accompanied the \rlarch 3,2OO0letter - as I havS E c)received no response from you to my April l7m phone message seeking such_ = e
con{irmdion, left on your voice mail. That way I will know whethei you o" .tr""CF i:ifrE
in possession of documents which are key to CJA's upcoming formal pr"seltatiofo +;+l;;I
to you as to the New York State Commission on Judicial Conduct's active- O :jq'i':
complicity in political pahonage in fiduciary appointments. 
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Thank you. !L
\

Yours for a quality judiciary, I
AA-1E; €..g{-Sb=ss c;..',<,a \ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
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